

Hall of the House of Representatives

89th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2013

Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1529

TO AMEND THE LAW CONCERNING CERTAIN EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENT; AND TO MAKE INVESTIGATORS OF THE STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENT LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS.

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 1529

Amend House Bill No. 1529 as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete lines 34 and 35, and substitute the following:

"(ii) The Worker's Compensation Fraud Investigation Unit of the State Insurance Department is designated as a law enforcement agency."

AND

Page 2, delete lines 18 and 19, and substitute the following:

"officers shall ~~have a minimum of three (3) years of~~ be state certified law enforcement ~~experience~~ or ~~its~~ the equivalent in national or military law enforcement"

AND

Page 2, delete lines 26 through 29, and substitute the following:

"(a)(1) The Criminal Investigation Division is established within the State Insurance Department and is designated a law enforcement agency."

AND

Page 3, line 11 delete "have a minimum of three (3) years of" and substitute "be state"

AND

Page 3, delete lines 11 and 12, and substitute the following:

"officers shall ~~have a minimum of three (3) years of~~ be state certified law enforcement ~~experience~~ or ~~its~~ the equivalent in national or military law enforcement"



The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Catlett
JAW/CEH - 03-05-2013 09:56:56
JAW136

Chief Clerk